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IGNATIUS A. FEW

The First President of Emory College,
Oxford, GA.

Born April 11, 1789
in Columbia County, GA and
died November 21, 1845.

Son of Major Ignatius Few (Patriot
Army, Revolutionary War) and Mary
Candler.




IGNATIUS A. FEW

The First President of Emory College,
Oxford, GA.

Born April 11, 1789
in Columbia County, GA and
died November 21, 1845.

Son of Major Ignatius Few (Patriot
Army, Revolutionary War) and Mary
Candler.

Few was therefore cousin of
Asa Griggs Candler...




ASA GRIGGS CANDLER

...the founder of the
Coca-Cola Company.
Asa Griggs Candler
famously presented a
personal check for
$1,000,000 to found
Emory University in
Atlanta in 1914.

Perhaps unsurprisingly,
his brother, Bishop
Warren Akin Candler,
was elected first
Chancellor of the

. : : __relocated university.
Image courtesy of the Stuart A. Rose Manuscript, Archives, and Rare Book Library, Emory University




IGNATIUS A. FEW

Few’s grave marker, Oxford Cemetery



FEW MEMORIAL INSCRIPTION




FEW MEMORIAL: MINISTER, PATRON OF
EDUCATION AND LEARNING, AND PATRIOT
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METHODISM: FEW IN SAVANNAH

; . 53 @ | - -, T
TRINITY METHODIST CHURCH
Mother Church of Savannah Methodism

B

Trinity Church 1is the oldest Methodist Church ‘ln' a city
whose intimate _association with John Wesley and George
Whitefield gives it a unique place in the history of Methodism.

The cornerstone of the building was laid February 14, * 1848,
in a ceremony presided over by the Reverend Alfred T. Mann,
Pastor. The edifice, which was completed in 1850, 1is in the

: ]

‘Corinthian order of architecture and was designed by John B. Hogg ;
of Savannah. >

Prior to the ere
gation in Savanna

e

ction of Trinity Church the Methodist congre-

h worshipped in Wesley Chapel on South Broad |
: Methodist Ghurch whose

Street. Among the great preachers of the 10d .

names are associated with the Chapel are Francis Asbury,

william Capers, John Howard, dJames C. Andrew, Ignatius Few.

Elijah Sinclair and George F. Pierce. Through their faith and

have lived more valiantly.
service others . S

GEORCIA HISTORICAL COMMISSION
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ABOVE ALL, THOUGH, FEW WAS A MASON
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ABOVE ALL, THOUGH, FEW WAS A MASON




FREEMASONS’

MONTHLY MAGAZINE.

BY CHARLES W, MOORE,
GRAND TECRETANY OF TEE GALYD LOGES 89 MAMACHTIATER

VOLUME IX

BOSTON:
PRINTED BY TUTTLE & DENNETT.
1R50.
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Charles W. Moore
(ed.), “Masonic
Intelligence,” The
Freemasons’ Monthly
Magazine, Vol. IX
no. 11, Boston: 1850



MONUMENT TO THE REV.IGNATIUS A. FEW.

Trae Masonic ceremony of i)lacing the finishing stone upon a Monument to
the memory of the late Rev. lenaTius A. Few, (says the Savannah Republi-
can, gf Nov. 7,) was recently performed at Oxford, (Ga.) by the Grand Lmrge of
this State. .

A large procession, of whom 560 were Masons, was formed, and proceeded to
the Church, where an eloquent and tou :hing address was delivered by the Rev.
Dr. Means, the long-tried friend of the deceased.

The procession moved from the Church to the Monument—which had been
previously erected, leaving the cap-stone to be placed in its proper position under
the direction of the Grand Master. The Grand Officers occupied a platform
fronting the Monument, on the east, while the Brethren of the Fraternity formed
in a circle round its base. After prayer by Rev. Br. Carter, the Grand Chaplain,
Past Master Y. P. King made a short and appropriate address, in which he spoke
of the deceased as an old and venerated friend. The ground upon which his
address would have been based, having been so ebly traversed by his predeces-
sor he did not deem it necessary to extend his remarks. He assumed the Grand

MASONIC INTELLIGENCE. 59

Lodge to have acquitted itself of a duty worthy of its high calling, in perpetua-
ting, with that elegant Monument, the memory of a distinguished Brother ; and,
as an act of justice, he begged permission to call attention to the fact that San
Marino Lodge, No. 34, at Greensboro’, had first suggested the rearing of this
pillar. In proof of which he read, from a copy of the minutes of that Lodge, a
resolution, calling upon sister Lodges throughout the State, to express their ap-
probation of the suggestion.

The Worshipful Grand Master, Wm. C. Dawson, then proceeded to perform
the appropriate Masonic ceremonies, with Corn, ##ine and Ou, accompanied with
the following invocation : .

« May the all bounteous Author of our Nature bless the inhabitants of this
place with all the necessaries, conveniences and comforts of life ; long preserve
this structure from decay; and grant to us all, in needed supply, the Conn of
nourishment, the WinE of refreshment, and the Oiv of joy.”

Several articles were then placed in his hands by individual Brethren, to be
deposited in the Monument previous to placing the cap stone in its final position.

*he ceremonies closed with prayer, by the Rev. Dr. George F. Pierce.
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Tue Masonic ceremony of placing the finishing stone upon a Monument to
the memory of the late Rev. lexaTius A. Few, (says the Savannah Republi-
can, of Nov. 7,) was recently performed at Oxford, (Ga.) by the Grand Lodge of
this State.

A large procession, of whom 560 were Masons, was formed, and proceeded to
the Church, where an eloquent and tou_hing address was delivered by the Rev.
Dr. Means, the long-tried friend of the deceased.

The procession moved from the Church to the Monument—which had been
previously erected, leaving the cap-stone to be placed in its proper position under
the direction of the Grand Master. The Grand Officers occupied a platform
fronting the Monument, on the east, while the Brethren of the Fraternity formed
in a circle round its base. After prayer by Rev. Br. Carter, the Grand Chaplain,
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address would have been based, having been so ably traversed by his predeces-
sor he did not deem it necessary to extend his remarks. He assumed the Grand



' MARONIC INTELLIGENCE. 59

Lodge to have acquitted itself of a duty worthy of its high calling, in perpetua-
ting, with that elegant Monument, the memory of a distinguished Brother ; and,
as an act of justice, he begged permission to call attention to the fact that San
Marino Lodge, No. 34, at Greensboro’, had first suggested the rearing of this
pillar. In proof of which he read, from a copy of the minutes of that Lodge, a
resolution, calling upon sister Lodges throughout the State, to express their ap-
probation of the suggestion.

The Worshipful Grand Master, Wm. C. Dawson, then proceeded to perform
the appropriate Masonic ceremonies, with Corn, Wine and Oil, accompanied with
the following invocation:

“ May the all bounteous Author of our Nature bless the inhabitants of this
place with all the necessaries, conveniences and comforts of life ; long preserve
this structure from decay; and grant to us all, in needed supply, the Corn of
nourishment, the WiNE of refreshinent, and the Oiv of joy.”

Several articles were then placed in his hands by individual Brethren, to be
deposited in the Monument previous to placing the cap stone in its final position.

he ceremonies closed with prayer, by the flev. Dr. George F. Pierce.




GEORGIA'S GRAND MASTER

. - -—

William C. Dawson
1798-1856
Georgia Grand Master
1843-1856



"We are called on to announce
the decease of one of Georgia’s
most honored citizens of public
station and renown, and one
who had worn fitly and faithfully
the highest honors of the State.

The Hon. William Crosby
Dawson expired at an early

hour on Tuesday, the 6th inst., at
his residence in Greensboro, Ga.,
of an attack of bilious cholic.”



Greene County Courthouse
Greensboro, GA, built 1849,
with marker dedicated to
William C. Dawson




SAN MARINO LODGE NO. 34 ORIGINAL 1849
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SAN MARINO LODGE NO. 34

as an act of justice, he begged permission to call attention to the 1act thal San
Marino Lodge, No. 34, at Greensboro’, had first suggested the rearing of this
pillar. [n proof of which he read, from a copy of the minutes of that I.od_ge. a
resolution, calling upon sister Lodges throughout the State, to express their ap-

pro_b_utic_m_of _thc_s_ug_.r_,rcsti_or_l._ ) S ;

Masonic Intelligence
November 1850 (p. 59)



A Celebration of the Life of
James Russell “Jimmy” Moore
August 15, 1945 — May 9, 2018




SAN MARINO LODGE NO. 34
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SAN MARINO LODGE MINUTES 1846
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SAN MARINO LODGE MINUTES 1849
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GOLDEN FLEECE LODGE NO. 6, COVINGTON, GA
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GOLDEN FLEECE LODGE NO. 6, COVINGTON, GA
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GOLDEN FLEECE LODGE NO. 6, COVINGTON, GA

B,

%MW;‘/‘&Z@« g e ZZA“ faa%/y/ ﬁz A
, i/r\—‘ J > ﬁf G‘“Au..v( laces Cﬁmﬂ-“
K crsais f i Yok, 7724 /ro et
V., AR (53 (PrirserD) Y Gt M flieis (o
o % %/J / b W"" ﬂ ‘?//ru/éw Encte ~r




PETTTION TO FORM “FEW LODGE”
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IGNATIUS A. FEW

» Few belonged to the Golden Fleece Lodge No. 6, Covington, GA




IGNATIUS A. FEW

» Few belonged to the Golden Fleece Lodge No. 6, Covington, GA

o Affiliated into Golden Fleece on December 1st, 1838
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» Few belonged to the Golden Fleece Lodge No. 6, Covington, GA

o Affiliated into Golden Fleece on December 1st, 1838

» (Co-affiliates, Reuben Ranson




IGNATIUS A. FEW

» Few belonged to the Golden Fleece Lodge No. 6, Covington, GA
o Affiliated into Golden Fleece on December 1st, 1838
» (Co-affiliates, Reuben Ranson

 Harmong Lamar, uncle of...




LQ.C. LAMAR

Lucius Quintus Cincinnatus Lamar (September
17, 1825 — January 23, 1893) from Mississippi.
United States Representative and Senator, served
as United States Secretary of the Interior in the
first administration of President Grover
Cleveland, and as Associate Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court.



L.Q.C. LAMAR

 Lamar married Virginia Longstreet, the daughter
of Augustus Baldwin Longstreet, Few’s successor
as president of Emory College.




AUGUSTUS BALDWIN LONGSTREET AND OLE

MISS

In 1849, Longstreet was elected president of Ole Miss by its Board of Trustees, dominated by Past Grand
Master (1826-1837, 1840, 1845 & 1846) of Mississippi, Governor John A. Quitman, and future Grand
Master (1852), James M. Howry. Ole Miss’s earliest badge, adopted by the same Board members in 1845,
was the all-seeing Eye of Providence.

Allen Cabaniss, The University of Mississippi: Its First Hundred Years, 24 edn (Hattiesburg: U & CP of Mississippi, 1971), pp. 7-8



AUGUSTUS BALDWIN LONGSTREET AND OLE

MISS

In 1849, Longstreet was elected president of Ole Miss by its Board of Trustees, dominated by Past Grand
Master (1826-1837, 1840, 1845 & 1846) of Mississippi, Governor John A. Quitman, and future Grand
Master (1852), James M. Howry. Ole Miss’s earliest badge, adopted by the same Board members in 1845,
was the all-seeing Eye of Providence.

Originally adopted in 1782 as part of the reverse
blazon of the Great Seal of the United States

and celebrated on the US dollar bill. By the early
1800s, however, the All-Seeing Eye had become

a common masonic visual signifier.

Allen Cabaniss, The University of Mississippi: Its First Hundred Years, 24 edn (Hattiesburg: U & CP of Mississippi, 1971), pp. 7-8



AUGUSTUS BALDWIN LONGSTREET AND OLE

MISS

In 1849, Longstreet was elected president of Ole Miss by its Board of Trustees, dominated by Past Grand
Master (1826—-1837, 1840, 1845 & 1846) of Mississippi, Governor John A. Quitman, and future Grand
Master (1852), James M. Howry. Ole Miss’s earliest badge, adopted by the same Board members in 1845,

was the all-seeing Eye of Providence.
Longstreet invited his son-in-law L.Q.C. Lamar to join

him at Ole Miss in 1852 (which he did as professor of
mathematics for 1 year). Lamar later returned (1860)
and became chair of governmental science and law
(1867) in the Ole Miss School of Law.

Allen Cabaniss, The University of Mississippi: Its First Hundred Years, 24 edn (Hattiesburg: U & CP of Mississippi, 1971), pp. 41 & 63



AUGUSTUS BALDWIN

LONGSTREET

Augustus Baldwin Longstreet
was also a respected
Greensboro Courthouse lawyer,
later yjudge. In 1838, Longstreet
entered the Methodist ministry.
With the Rev. Dr. Alexander
Means, Longstreet helped
found the Southern Masonic
Female College in Covington
(1853-81), the larger town
bordering the southernmost
edge of Oxford.




REV. BRO. ALEXANDER MEANS

Alexander Means, clergyman, inventor,
and poet born Statesville, North Carolina,
February 6, 1801, died in Oxford, GA,
June 5, 1883. Licensed to preach in the
Methodist Church 1in 1828, Means was the
first superintendent of the Manual Labor
School (1834-1838), professor of natural
science (1838-1846), and president of
Emory College (1854-1855); president of
the Southern Masonic Female College in
Covington, GA (1853). Means was the
Confederacy's official inspector of
munitions during the Civil War.




COVINGTON, GA, SOUTHERN MASONIC FEMALE
COLLEGE
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COVINGTON'S SOUTHERN MASONIC FEMALE

COLLEGE
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MB.SONIG FRATERI\HTY

ON COMMENCEMENT DAY,
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N ]
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. AT THE SOUTHERN MASONIC FEMALE COLLEGE
COVINGION, GA., JUNE, 1871

[COMPOSED ARD FRESENTED BY A. MEAND, 4 M, W 10, L L0
O

The winds of old wintor have flad o their mountsing,
And Sunmuner bns arnish’d the foreet and skiue,

Hure; Munhood and Beanty, have left hills and fbantaine,
To graoo this sesemblage, with Tove-foasted wyen

CHoEUS,

Thrite welenine, yo sons of the Sires of st agon j—

We greet you thrice weloome to these clossic ; Hallx,
The noble descendants of Savans and Sages,

Your pruise shall resound from cor tume—hooor'd Walls.

Thmuuh one hundred lifotimes, your Altar's bewn harniog,
“ Light. of Mreroity,” gnl-}m,g its brow (—
In pnl A0S OT PEsON —lisloyalty apurning—
Yau've rench'd the bright sge, where we welcome you sow

Cunnus —5 hrice welooms, &o.

Hail, lll 1o the Templo on old Mount Moriab,
Where symbolic teuth made the gavel resound !

Aud o loadaor acclaim to the reiguing Mossinh, P
W hose smiles Heht your Lodge-roots, wiwrevor they re found. 2

Csonin—Thrice walcome, &e

'wum gth, wisdom, and bcmnv —her pillars are standiog,
w Stgr \Qmugle o (“""l') ahines from shove,
The bright, ¥ Blasing Star™—ev'ty Mason comnmuding,
Who mostnts on the ladder of * Faith Hope and Love!

‘:.-,N\

"

Keystone honors locket awarded to 15-year-old Hattie
Ingalls, one of 10 graduates, Southern Masonic Female

College, Covington, 1860. Back of locket bears lambskin
apron, Square and Compasses, and all-seeing eye.

www.masonic-lodge-of-education.com

Cuokyva-—Thrice weleome, &c.

Then, * Haill Jewal'd Order”s-fair woman's protection,
Her fast sterling triend, mid the dangers of life,
ITer \ll\thIr e Betore you, with love and affection,
olierish your mesnories, as Maiden or Wit

Cuonve —Thrico welcoma, &o,

hen each yearly Jubilee, visit your Collage,

Munonry henor the o shild” of hor birtly,

The (h»nvl\l mnscs—iwin glsters (n knowledgs
Shmll greot you with Howers, and sing of youar Worth,

Ouonvg —Thrice welcome, &o



https://www.masonic-lodge-of-education.com/heir-of-locket-from-southern-masonic-female-college.html

COVINGTON'S SOUTHERN MASONIC FEMALE

COLLEGE

Hail, hail to the Temple on old Mount Moriab,
Where symbelic truth made the gavel resound !
Aud a londer acclaim to the reigning Messiah,
Whose smiles light your Lodge-rooms, wherever they re tound.

Cuorva.~Thrice welcome, &ec.

“ Strength, wisdom, and beauty’—her pillars are standing,
The * Star Spangled Canopy” shines from above,

The bright, “ Blazing Star"—ev'ry Mason commanding,
Who mounts on the ladder of “ Faith Hope and Love."

Crorus.—Thrice welcome, &c.

Then, “ Hail Jewel'd Order"—fair woman's protection,
Her fast sterling friend, mid the dangers of life,

Her danghters before you, with love and affection,
Will cherish your memories, as Maiden or Wife.

Cuorus.—Thrice welcome, &c.

Then each yearly Jubilee, visit your College,
Let Masonry henor the child of her birth,

The Clios and Meanses—twin sisters in knowledge,
Shall greet you with flowers, and sing of your worth,

Citorvg.—Thrice welcome, &e.



GUSTAVUS J. ORR

One 1848 Southern Masonic Female College faculty member was Gustavus J. Orr,
who, in 1849, occupied Emory College’s Chair of Mathematics.

Orr was appointed Secretary of Education for Georgia in 1872 and is credited with
creating Georgia’s public education system.

Information derived from Emory University thesis by Thomas A. Hart, Contributions of Gustavus J. Orr to Education in Georgia (1933)



APRIL 2013: DISASTER




THE AFTERMATH
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THE DISPLACED CAPSTONE
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IGNATIUS A FEW

———— = - ———— = - -

" The Worshipful Grand Master, Wm. C. Dawson, then proceeded to .perfog‘m
the appropriate Masonic ceremonies, with Corn, #ine and Oil, accompanied with
the following invocation: , :

“ May the all bounteous Author of our Nature bless the inhabitants of this
place with all the necessaries, conveniences and comforts of life ; long preserve
this structure from decay; and grant to us all, in needed supply, the Corn of
nourishment, the Wing of refreshinent, and the OiL of joy.”

"\ PR R iAo o RN ml oA £EL Lo 3 g oo gs e L] Thaathsan th BE

Masonic Intelligence
November 1850 (p. 59)



SAN MARINO LODGE NO. 34 REDEDICATE THE
FEW MEMORIAL 2014




OXFORD COLLEGE OF EMORY UNIVERSITY

<CEMORY COLLEGESs

ORGCGAITIZED 18037.




